
JOINT REGULAR MEETING – SANITARY DISTRICT NO. 1, NO. 2, NO. 3 & EAST SIDE UTILITY 
DISTRICT – 1900 W. GRAND CHUTE BLVD., GRAND CHUTE, WI – FEBRUARY 20, 2025 

Page 1 of 2 

 

 
CALL TO ORDER/ROLL CALL 
The meeting was called to order at 6:31 p.m. by President Van Eperen. 
 
PRESENT: Commissioner Wolff, Commissioner Bantes, Commissioner English, Commissioner Gehring,  
President Van Eperen. 
 
STAFF: Richard Downey, Town Administrator; Greg Peterson, Police Chief; Kayla Raatz, Town Clerk; Tom 
Watson, Finance Director; Mike Patza, Community Development Director; Brent Braun, Information Technology 
Director; Jordan Jolma, Public Works Director; Sue Brinkman, Human Resources Director, Matt Kasriel, Assistant 
Fire Chief; Dave Maas, Police Captain; and Attorney Rossmeissl, Herrling Clark Law.  
 
OTHERS: 7 signed attendance. 
 
PLEDGE OF ALLEGIANCE  
President Van Eperen led the Pledge of Allegiance. 
 
APPROVAL OF AGENDA/ORDER OF THE DAY 
Motion (Gehring/Wolff) to approve the agenda and order of the day. Motion carried, with no negative votes. 
 
PUBLIC INPUT – There was no public input.  
 
CONSENT AGENDA 
Approve regular joint meeting minutes – February 4, 2025.  
Accept monthly report – January.  
Motion (Gehring/English) to approve items one and two as listed in the consent agenda. Motion carried, 
with no negative votes.  
 
FINANCIAL REPORTS 
Accept paid vouchers – February 20, 2025.  
Motion (English/Wolff) to accept the financial reports. Motion carried, with no negative votes.  
 
UNFINISHED BUSINESS 
Discussion/action on long-term funding for new and reconstruction-Water Utility. 
 
Administrator Downey provided additional information about what other communities do related to water special 
assessments as directed at the last meeting. Included was information about when other municipalities require 
someone to connect to water once it is available. The Town’s current ordinance requires connection after 90 
days, but that can be extended by order of the Sanitary Commission, up to five years. If the ordinance remains 
the same than property owners would need to share the cost of the water main, the property owner is also 
responsible for the lateral to the main. The PSC requires that if property owners connect within 10 years they 
must share in the cost of the water main. Most communities require connection within a certain amount of time 
from days – years. One community did not require connection ever. He recommended to the Board to leave it 
at five years maximum. He asked the Board when they want to require property owners to connect. 
 
Commissioner Gehring stated in the past the Board has discussed and agreed that if a property owner has a 
functioning private system that they would not be required to connect until such time the well would need to be 
re-drilled due to a complete failure. He asked if that is something they could be included in the policy. 
 
Administrator Downey explained the Board has the discretion to set the connection requirement. 
 
Commissioner Gehring asked the other Board members what their thoughts were on only requiring connection 
if there is a complete failure of a private system.  
 
Commissioner Wolff stated he agreed with Commissioner Gehring.  
 



JOINT REGULAR MEETING – SANITARY DISTRICT NO. 1, NO. 2, NO. 3 & EAST SIDE UTILITY 
DISTRICT – 1900 W. GRAND CHUTE BLVD., GRAND CHUTE, WI – FEBRUARY 20, 2025 

Page 2 of 2 

 

 
Commissioner English asked if regular testing of wells is required through the Town. 
 
Director Jolma stated it is a requirement of the DNR to have regular well testing.  
 
Commissioner Gehring asked how a property owner would be aware of that requirement. 
 
Director Jolma explained the State has a record system online to ensure property owners have permitted wells, 
he was unsure how the DNR manages the regular testing requirement, but staff would look into that. 
 
Commissioner Bantes asked what qualifies as a failure. He requested that be clearly defined in the policy.  
 
Commissioner Gehring stated a failure would be: the water is no longer drinkable, there is a complete structural 
failure, or drilling is required.  
 
Commissioner Bantes agreed, but wants that to be included in the policy.  
 
Attorney Rossmeissl stated if at any time a property owner would have to re-drill or drill deeper for a new well 
that would trigger the connection requirement.  
 
Commissioner Bantes added severe contamination should be included.  
 
President Van Eperen agreed. 
 
Commissioner English asked for the Administrator to review the connection requirement and the amortization 
section and make sure they are not in conflict.  
 
Administrator Downey stated he would take their suggestions and come back with a draft to a future meeting.  
 
ADJOURNMENT 
Motion (Gehring/Wolff) to adjourn. Motion carried, with no negative votes.  
 
Meeting adjourned at 6:57 p.m.  
 
These minutes were taken at a regular meeting held on February 20, 2025.  
 
________ 
Kayla Raatz, Town Clerk 
Joint Sanitary District No. 1, No. 2, No. 3 & East Side Utility District  
Approved: March 4, 2025 


